



BLUE OAK SCHOOL

Parent Council Regular Meeting Agenda

Tuesday, December 3, 2024 @ 6 pm-8 pm

Join Zoom Meeting or in person at Blue Oak in Room 24

<https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82156456388?pwd=VLN4auCCpuYULRxv0MMRw2bVSrHPv9.1>

Meeting ID: 82156456388

Passcode: UEDD86

Officers:

Chair - Michelle Greene

Co-Chair - Michele Witt

Secretary - Amber Pierce

Treasurer - Lisa Batten

Class Reps:

1st Grade - Michelle Greene

2nd Grade - Crystal Baska

3rd Grade - Ashley Anaya

4th Grade - Jessica Padgett

5th Grade - Beth Kanemoto

6th Grade - Vacant

7th Grade - Brandy Jellison

8th Grade - Lisa Batten/Michelle Greene

1. **OPENING (~6:00pm)**
- 1.1 **Call Meeting to Order**

- 1.2 **Role Call**
 - *To Establish Quorum*

- 1.3 **Invocation:**

This is our school. May peace dwell here. May the rooms be full of contentment. May love abide here, love of one another, love of our school, and love of life itself. Let us remember that as many hands build a house, so many hearts build a school.

- 1.4 **Land Acknowledgement**

As we gather here at Blue Oak School, we acknowledge that we are on the traditional lands of the Maidu people. For many generations, the Maidu lived from the richness of the earth, raising families and shaping

the land, and they continue to do so to this day. We pay our respects to the Maidu elders past and present and recognize that this land was not given freely. Together, may we continue to work toward a healthy culture and society that warmly welcomes all people and cares deeply for our Mother Earth.

1.5 Blue Oak Parent Council Mission Statement

The Parent Council serves as the leadership core for the parent body, primarily focused on school community and culture as well as fundraising efforts to help support the financial needs of the school.

1.6 Two or Three-word check-in

2. PUBLIC COMMENT > AUDIENCE TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL (~6:15 pm)

- 3 min Allotment to each speaker
- Either Add to future Agenda or Refer to the appropriate body
- The Chair will Recognize you before speaking

3. AGENDA MODIFICATIONS (~6:20 pm) DISCUSSION Please bring forth any edits or modifications to tonight's agenda at this time.

4. CONSENT AGENDA (~6:25 pm) DISCUSSION /ACTION

4.1 Minutes from 10/1/24 need to be voted on as well as 11/5/24

5. Reports (~6:30 pm) DISCUSSION

5.1 Faculty Liaison -Nick Meier

5.2 Treasurer -Lisa B.

6. New Business (~6:40 pm)

6.1 General Funding Requests (See Google Form) DISCUSSION

- Form available via Parent Square under More, then under Links
- The Requestor must 1)be present, 2) provide a clear plan, and 3) state the amount being requested.

6.1a Free Library -Ashley A. FURTHER DISCUSSION

6.2 Cal Java Fundraiser -Amber + Nicole (~7:10pm) DISCUSSION/ACTION

- Update
- The class with the most sales gets a Thurs. Pizza/Ice Cream Party
- Approx. overhead cost \$110, (pizzas @ \$9.95 ea/x4=\$40;+ \$14 gal ice cream=\$54)
- Two opportunities to Win (if same class wins 2nd round, then party goes to runner up)
- 1st Round starting Wed. 11/20-1/29; 2nd round Thurs. 1/30-4/10 (10wks. each)

6.3 PC Reimbursing for LiveScan for Approved Childcare Providers -Elle DISCUSSION

- Check-in with Michelle Greene about her access to fingerprinting.

6.4 Bylaw change DISCUSSION/ACTION

- 6.5 Review PC Rhythm Document (~7:35 pm) DISCUSSION/ACTION
<https://drive.google.com/file/d/1qRPJ3UFDXjeb-0gFaRXzLiVOVuhFhxto/view?usp=sharing>
- Events looking ahead & Real Time Adjustments
 - [Rm. Parent vs. Class Rep](#)
7. Reports (7:40 pm) DISCUSSION
- 7.1 Overview from Charter Council Liaison -Susan D.
- 7.2 Administration Liaison -Susan D.
- 7.3 Facilities Committee Overview -Nicole
8. CLOSING COMMENTS (7:55pm) DISCUSSION
9. ADJOURNMENT (~8:00pm)